MAYOR ROSANNE S. FOUST MINUTES
VICE MAYOR DIANE HOWARD

COUNCIL MEMBER ALICIA C. AGUIRRE 1017 MIDDLEFIELD ROAD
COUNCIL MEMBER IAN BAIN REDWOOD CITY, CA
COUNCIL MEMBER JIM HARTNETT

COUNCIL MEMBER JEFF IRA

COUNCIL MEMBER BARBARA PIERCE

1.

JOINT CITY COUNCIL/

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY BOARD MEETING
July 7, 2008

7:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL - All Council Members present

Staff Present: City Manager Ingram, City Attorney Yamamoto, City Clerk

Vonderlinden, Parks Recreation and Community Services Director
Centeno, Public Works Director Barwacz, Deputy City Clerk Wong,
Acting Community Development Manager Chang, Planning Manager
Ekas, Public Works Superintendent Ezell, Public Works Superintendent
Harang, Principal Planner Passanisi, Principal Planner Jany, Building &
Inspection Manager La Torra, Supervising Civil Engineer Vorametsanti,
Housing and Economic Development Manager Webb, and
Redevelopment Manager Moeller, and Redevelopment Manager Young.

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Jim Hartnett, Council Member

4.

INVOCATION - Father Chip Larrimore, Episcopal Church of St. Peter

5. SPECIAL ORDERS: None.

MINUTE BOOK NO. 62
Page No. 131



6. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS AND CONSENT CALENDAR - CITY
COUNCIL/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY BOARD ’

Public Comment

Alan Bydgnes spoke on the Elwood/Sequoia Union situation and he posed questions
regarding building permits, grade problems, and what he called the overall fragility of this
area.

Mayor Foust offered to take the speakers notes to the appropriate City Department since this
was not an agenda item, and offered that City Manager Ingram would be in touch.

Susan Swope shared her pride in the Redwood City 4th of July downtown celebration. She
said that of all those present had a great time. She said that when she went to see the
fireworks it was all cleaned up and she gave kudos to those behind the organization.

Mayor Foust thanked everyone involved in the 4™ of July celebration including those who
organized the parade.

Michael Grove (with three minutes conceded to him) acknowledged the City, the Council and
the successful 4™ of July Celebration. He also spoke on the Elwood/Sequoia parking project
and gave an overview of what happened in the past week. He shared concerns and offered a
possible model for the project and a summary of actions needed in his opinion.

Mike Gabitass spoke on the Elwood/Sequoia High School parking project, the safety issues
of the project with the increased traffic flow concerns, and the wish that residents in the area
be part of the process. He commented that the construction has already begun.

Lea Cuniberti-Duran spoke on the Elwood/Sequoia High School project and on the dangers
she sees due to traffic in the area. She cited speed concerns, mailboxes being hit and other
hit-and-runs on the street, which might increase with more traffic coming through the area.

Jason Culverhouse spoke on the Elwood/Sequoia project sharing safety concerns and asked
for more public notice. He requested more active participation of the members of the
community with regard to the project and the need for impact studies.

Lynne Ledanois spoke on the Elwood/Sequoia High School parking project sharing safety
concerns for the children in the area and also the elderly. She asked for the City’s help in
ensuring this safety and that everyone work together for a safe outcome in the matter.

Mayor Foust stated that this was not the first time speakers have come to Council with this
matter and asked City Manager Ingram and City Attorney Yamamoto for more information on
the project and to look into the jurisdictional issues involved.

JOINT CITY COUNCIL/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY BOARD JULY 7, 2008
MEETING MINUTES PAGE 2
MINUTE BOOK NO. 62
Page No. 132



Council stated it would also be helpful to find out what work was done i.e. the environmental
impact report, what the roles are, and how Council might be able to help with the High School
District. The Mayor stated it would be helpful if any additional comments be directed to the
City Manager, and reiterated that she could not get into further discussion at this meeting.

Vice Mayor Howard shared another similar situation where a private school and/or church
had the same sort of approach in years’ past and asked Mr. Ingram to bring that information
back to Council in an effort to provide helpful information on the Sequoia High School issue.

M/S Ira/Bain to waive the reading of the Consent Calendar except the ordinances by title,
adopt the resolutions and the ordinances, and approve all items except item 6.1A being
removed for separate consideration. The motion passed by a unanimous roll call vote.

6.1 Section — Motions

Item 6.1A pulled for discussion

A. Subdivision Map and Subdivision Improvement Agreement — The Preserve at
Redwood Shores.

Recommendation:

(1) Approve the Subdivision Map for the Preserve at Redwood Shores (the
"Subdivision Map"), (2) approve the vacations as noted on the Subdivision Map,
(3) accept the dedications as noted on the Subdivision Map, and (4) approve
and authorize execution of the Subdivision Improvement Agreement for The
Preserve at Redwood Shores

B. Professional Services Agreement with Green Environment, Inc. for the remediation of
the Bradford Parcels — City Council/Redevelopment Agency Board.

Recommendation:

Approve, by motion, the Professional Services Agreement with Green Environment,
Inc. for an amount not to exceed $125,692 to prepare the Removal Action Workplan
and remediate the Bradford parcels. (405) Minute Order 08-133

C. Authorize Agreement for Storm System Pump and Pump Motor Repair Services.

Recommendation:

Authorize by motion an agreement with Pump Repair Service Company of Daly City,
California for the not-to-exceed amount of $142,850.00 for preventative
maintenance services and repairs of pumps and motors for the Storm Utility System.

(304) Minute Order 08-134
JOINT CITY COUNCIL/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY BOARD JULY 7, 2008
MEETING MINUTES PAGE 3

MINUTE BOOK NO. 62
Page No. 133



6.2 Section — Ordinances (Second Reading/Adoption)

A. ORDINANCE No. 2334 AMENDING THE DEFINITIONS OF SEWER SERVICE AREA A
AND SEWER SERVICE AREA C IN SECTION 27.50, ARTICLE VI, CHAPTER 27 OF THE
CODE OF THE CITY OF REDWOOD CITY (First reading/introduction June 23, 2008;
publication July 3, 2008) (802)

B. AN ORDINANCE No. 2335 OF THE CITY OF REDWOOD CITY, CALIFORNIA, ADDING
ARTICLE VIli TO CHAPTER 38 OF THE CITY CODE REGARDING RECYCLED WATER
USE (First reading/introduction June 23, 2008; publication July 2, 2008) (802)
6.3 Section —Claims and Warrants

A. Approve warrants dated through June 7, 2008 and usual and necessary payments
through July 21, 2008. (304) Minute Order 08-135

khkkhkkkkkhkhkhkhkhhkhkkhkhhkhkhkhkkhkhkhkhhdhhhhkhhhhkhhkhhkhhkhkkhkkhkkkhkkkkhkhrhrkrhkhhhhkhrhkrhhkrhkhkkhhkhhhkdhhhhhkhhhkkhrdk

Discussion on Consent Calendar item 6.1A

A. Subdivision Map and Subdivision Improvement Agreement — The Preserve at
Redwood Shores.

Recommendation:

1) Approve the Subdivision Map for the Preserve at Redwood Shores (the
"Subdivision Map"), (2) approve the vacations as noted on the Subdivision Map,
(3) accept the dedications as noted on the Subdivision Map, and (4) approve
and authorize execution of the Subdivision Improvement Agreement for The
Preserve at Redwood Shores (304) Minute Order 08-136

Item 6.1 A was pulled because three council members had to recuse themselves.
Mayor Foust and Council Members Ira and Harnett recused themselves from participation in
6.1A due to the fact that they are owners and/or residents of the area and this may pose a

potential conflict of interest. Vice Mayor Howard conducted this portion of the meeting.

M/S Pierce/Aguirre to approve agenda item 6.1A. Motion passed by unanimous roll call
vote with Mayor Foust and Council Members Ira and Harnett recused.

The Vice Mayor stepped back down and Mayor Foust and the other Council Members
returned to the dais.

JOINT CITY COUNCIL/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY BOARD JULY 7, 2008
MEETING MINUTES PAGE 4
MINUTE BOOK NO. 62
Page No. 134



7. STAFF REPORT

A. Certification of Charter Amendment Initiative Petition; Direction to Staff
Regarding Election Date and Election Resolutions

Recommendation:
Staff recommends that the City Council, by motion, certify the results of the signature
examination conducted by the City Clerk and the receipt issued on June 20, 2008.
Staff further recommends that the City Council discusses and provide staff direction
about the date for the election and how the City desires handling certain election
matters. Staff would then bring back to the City Council the necessary election
resolutions for City Council approval. (208)
Minute Order 08-137
B. Possible Counter Initiatives to Charter Amendment — San Francisco Bay Front and
City Park Land.

Recommendation:
Direct staff to prepare and submit any counter initiative(s) or advisory measures.

(208)

Mayor Foust clarified that public comment was on both items 7A and 7B and she
would like that to come first.

Public Comment

Pat Dixon stated she understood there were sufficient signatures to get the initiative on the
ballot, but still stressed that she had friends in the area who were uncomfortable with their
signatures being on the petition when reconsidering the information they were given. She
hoped there was a way to word the initiative in a succinct and honest way to appease those
who signed the petition. Ms. Dixon said that she had a problem that many of the circulators
were not from Redwood City.

Mary Brown asked questions on when or how this initiative would appear on the ballot, and
stated she would like this space left open for future generations. She asked if this is going to
be on the ballot. She would like to see this area as strictly open space for future
generations.

Ralph Nobles said that he is a member of the Open Space vote coalition and he

explained that he served on the Planning Commission and he said that at that time the

big elephant in the room was the Cargill. He believes it is time this matter be resolved

once and for all and in his opinion this is one way of handling that. He reported that a San
Francisco law firm wrote the initiative.

Charlene Wright (with time donated by Jerry Pierce) said that she is a lifelong resident and
she is part of Citizens to Protect Redwood City. She agreed with Mr. Nobles that the Cargill
property is the elephant in the room. She acknowledged the various views on the matter and

JOINT CITY COUNCIL/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY BOARD JULY 7, 2008
MEETING MINUTES PAGE 5
MINUTE BOOK NO. 62
Page No. 135



and she looks forward to a dialogue with the Open Space coalition. She does not believe
that all the residents that signed the petitions were aware of the unintended consequences. f
She would like more discussion and less confrontation in this process.

Mr. Yamamoto reiterated that the two matters 7.1.A and 7.1.B are being addressed at the
same time. He explained that one item on the agenda required Council action and the other
did not.

Robin Smith stated that the 1,200 members of the local Audubon Chapter are in favor
of the signature verification and want the initiative on the November ballot.

Stephen Knight, Save the Bay and the Open Space Vote Initiative, urged Council to
place the initiative on the November ballot, in that signatures were valid and Council
should not stand in the way of due process and democracy.

Mayor Foust clarified that she was holding comments off until Council discussion, but
she did speak to the prior comments which insulted Council and Community. She
read from the staff report on the review of the petition signatures by the San Mateo
County Elections Office and the tight schedule to bring the matter forward to Council.

Mark Fassett spoke on the initiative in that seven residents would be specifically
affected by it. He stated his home, and six of his neighbors, are listed as park property
in the plan, and asked if they could be designated and zoned as residential to clear
things up. He spoke against the initiative and its unintended consequences.

Andy Frisch stressed this issue was about the human impact of the initiative, and
issues where the community is unable to work together. He reiterated the
inappropriateness of the disrespect being shown to Council and community members.
He stressed the importance of healthy debate and agreeing to disagree but also
trusting the City government.

Melissa Hippard gave prepared remarks supported by the Sierra Club and voiced its
support for the initiative and its open space protective qualities. She opined that the
measure provides the voters of Redwood City full power and authority over future
development projects. She explained the various species that live in the Cargill site and
how this site is critical in restoring bay health. She said that the Sierra Club is proud to be
a partner with Redwood City on the Cool City Campaigns.

Nancy Keegan spoke on the seven homes that may be erroneously designated as park
versus residential if this measure moves forward. She urged a redefinition of these homes if
this is indeed the case because of possible unintended consequences.

Dave Karow stated that compelling alternatives to the initiative should be looked at in an
effort to create something workable for both sides of the issue.

JOINT CITY COUNCIL/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY BOARD JULY 7, 2008
MEETING MINUTES PAGE 6
MINUTE BOOK NO. 62
Page No. 136



Brent Britschgi spoke to the magnitude of the situation, the information being passed
out, the disagreements, etc. and stated there is no evidence of an actual development
threatening this open space area, thereby stressing the need to pull the whole process
together now for a vote.

Mayor Foust stated, out of deference to Mr. Britschgi, that he is a former member of
Council and former Mayor of the community.

Gita Dev stated the Open Space vote initiative should go on the ballot and she asked
for an election date. She opined this was better than further discussion and debate.

Council Discussion

Council asked City Attorney Yamamoto to make comments and asked for a statement
regarding any type of initiative or vote that would relate to the Cargill Lands only. It
was asked of the City Attorney if both issues should be addressed together, or one at
a time. The City Attorney suggested taking 7A first since it was an action item, and
then fold the discussion into 7B.

Vice Mayor Howard stated there needed to be discussion and direction given to staff
regarding the election date. The City Attorney stated this would be addressed in the
discussion. With regard to the staff report, he stated this was presented within two
days of the last Council meeting and contained concepts with regard to counter
measures, and that such measures would affect legislative acts if Council chose to ask
voters for approval over a particular land use. He stated if any particular measures
involved the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), there would have to be an
environmental review.

Council restated the fact that each member of the community, who has come to
speak, does so with their specific stand for or against the Open Space Initiative, and
Council’'s job was to discern what is best for the City after hearing all the concerns and
suggestions. Council repeated its commitment to protecting open space and stated its
desire to come up with a compromise in the current situation. Council stated, whether
or not this goes on the ballot, was not something they were going to decide in this
moment. They stated they have accepted the petition as having enough signatures,
and that when they had the proper language for the resolution, they would then be
comfortable in placing this on the ballot. Council welcomed positive and productive
comments and discussion and again discouraged the negative and misleading
comments.

M/S Aguirre/Howard to certify the Charter Amendment Initiative Petition. Motion carried by
a unanimous roll call vote. Council did not take action on setting an election date.

Council made suggestions to the City Attorney regarding working on language for a
possible measure for the November election, as well as making sure that within the
development of the Cargill properties is specifically addressed. Council asked for

JOINT CITY COUNCIL/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY BOARD JULY 7, 2008
MEETING MINUTES PAGE 7
MINUTE BOOK NO. 62
Page No. 137



something clear and understandable regarding zoning and other technical issues in
order for people to understand what they are voting on.

Vice Mayor Howard asked the City Attorney to clarify that Council was legally bound to
put this on the ballot. The City Attorney confirmed that there was no option to pull the
initiative that it would go up for a vote, and the only variable left was when that would
be. He stated there were three upcoming ballot choices to include the November '08
ballot, the spring ‘09 ballot or the November ‘09 ballot, and that it must go on one of
these three dates. With respect to a City-sponsored measure, he stated that is up to
the Council when this goes before the voters and what its content might be.

The Mayor noted the emotional tone of the meeting, the struggle Council is
undergoing and the respect Council has for the Redwood City Community as it
continues to act accordingly in the best interests of its residents.

Council asked if there could be some countermeasure or directive for a vote regarding
the Cargill site, zoning etc., and if this passed with a greater number than the
proposed initiative, would it supersede the initiative and prevent the unintended
consequences. The City Attorney stated if this is what Council desired, such could be
drawn up, and then vote would be made between the countermeasures and the
proposed initiative, with the public deciding which was better.

Council reiterated its optimism going into the meeting at hand, their frustration and
loss of optimism as the negative comments towards the Council’s activities mounted,
and stressed that it would not be pushed to craft any kind of legislation on the fly.
Council offered to understand the initiative and stated its desire to work with the
proponents on achieving a favorable outcome. Council stressed that continued
negative comments as to Council’s abilities and/or reasoning would not serve any
purpose. Council noted that any efforts to continue talks on the initiate were not
stalling tactics by any means; in that time was being duly spent understanding the
initiative and doing what was best for the community. Council again suggested the
drafting of a countermeasure and also urged members of the community, proponents
and/or not, to come together in discussing the future of the Bay lands since
development and change of these lands over time was inevitable.

Mayor Foust called for a ten-minute break at 8:45 p.m. Council resumed at 8:55 p.m.

One Council Member suggested the need for a subcommittee on this issue. Council
concurred that there were a number of unintended consequences and again stressed
that in order to reach an equitable end result, all parties needed to compromise.
Council stated again its philosophical problems with the two-thirds voting process.
Council believed in this regard that they had no clear choice but to put a competing

JOINT CITY COUNCIL/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY BOARD JULY 7, 2008
MEETING MINUTES PAGE 8
MINUTE BOOK NO. 62
Page No. 138



